


Passive voice



Introvert
A sentence can be expressed in the active 

voice or the passive voice. 

South Africa held World Cup 

2010.

World Cup 2010 was held in 

South Africa.

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://www.shine2010.co.za/Community/cfs-file.ashx/__key/CommunityServer.Components.PostAttachments/00.00.06.05.78/2010_2D00_FIFA_2D00_world_2D00_Cup_2D00_logo.jpg&imgrefurl=http://mtts11.igetweb.com/index.php?mo=5&qid=472167&usg=__9tzpcuPeGHGH3L9gUOLXi6elvj0=&h=1667&w=1454&sz=675&hl=th&start=5&sig2=x5K4A79i8tgSrMub0MEsGA&itbs=1&tbnid=8aST8LUJi3tdJM:&tbnh=150&tbnw=131&prev=/images?q=world+cup+2010&hl=th&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=cW04TPy1GoG0rAf8-9S3CA


Active & Passive : Introduction

When A does something to B, there are often 

two ways to talk about it: “active” and 

“passive”.  

We use active verbs if we want A to be the 

subject.

We use passive verbs if we want B to be the 

subject.



Active & Passive : Introduction



Active & Passive : Introduction

If we would like to talk about Charles Dickens 

and his work we use active verb.

S.                        V.                 O.

Charles Dickens     wrote       Tom Sawyer. 

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://hornbillunleashed.files.wordpress.com/2010/02/charlesdickensitwasthebesto.jpg&imgrefurl=http://hornbillunleashed.wordpress.com/2010/02/24/999/&usg=__5Y9abc4MUk6SY0Al1zvsAYub-QA=&h=391&w=500&sz=48&hl=th&start=4&sig2=U83RyM5elGySCS77Oa5Heg&itbs=1&tbnid=aDMPyNvy261mpM:&tbnh=102&tbnw=130&prev=/images?q=Charles+Dickens&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=J2I4TOy9J4ytrAfgr-22CA


Active & Passive : Introduction

If we would like to focus on his work, 

we can put it as the subject  of a sentence with 

the passive verb.

Passive verb = V. to be + past participle

S.       (To be + pp.)             O.(by + doer)

Tom Sawyer was written  by Charles Dickens.

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://chrina.files.wordpress.com/2009/08/tom-sawyer.jpg&imgrefurl=http://chrina.wordpress.com/category/caiet-de-lecturi/&usg=__rlaeoKTkzZfTh-P9DJ8j6ooAJGA=&h=770&w=542&sz=116&hl=th&start=4&sig2=E0u0tdkhRodCfSB6Uql8wQ&itbs=1&tbnid=GWHaepRxIKV2zM:&tbnh=142&tbnw=100&prev=/images?q=Tom+Sawyer&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=KmE4TNLyKs7BrAe7upi3CA


Active & Passive : Introduction

William Shakespeare  wrote Romeo and Juliet.

Romeo and Juliet  was written by William Shakespeare.

Steven Spielburg wrote ET.

ET                             was written by Steven Spielburg. 



Active & Passive : Introduction

Toyota built a 

yellow sports 

car.

Porshe built 

a sports car.

Hyundai built 

a compact 

car.



Active & Passive : Introduction

Passive : A sports car      was built by Porche.

Active :  Porche built a sports car.

Passive : A compact car   was built by Hyundai.

Active : Hyundai                   built a compact car.
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Active & Passive : Introduction
Vincent Van Gogh painted the sunflower.

The Sunflower was painted by Vincent Van Gogh.

Prehistoric people painted cave paintings.

Cave paintings were painted by prehistoric 

people. 

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://www.eyesclosed.org/img/hires/cave_painting_l.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.eyesclosed.org/introduction.html&usg=__auu1RrC_ruch491R_J4ltDts7mE=&h=457&w=670&sz=81&hl=th&start=1&zoom=1&itbs=1&tbnid=Qis2fNEhvlAaJM:&tbnh=94&tbnw=138&prev=/images?q=cave+paintings&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1
http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://www.cartoonstock.com/lowres/jfa1884l.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.cartoonstock.com/directory/c/cave_people.asp&usg=__ktQ2LTVUGKsEesbvuApTlPb30Kw=&h=332&w=400&sz=47&hl=th&start=20&zoom=1&itbs=1&tbnid=JuTjvuMpqguNeM:&tbnh=103&tbnw=124&prev=/images?q=prehistoric+people&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1


Active & Passive : Introduction

Claude Monet painted an impressionist painting.

An impressionist painting was painted by Claude Monet.

Pablo Picasso painted abstract paintings.

Abstract paintings were painted by Pablo Picasso



Passive structure

Passive structure = verb to be + past participle 

(V3)

Verb to be
Tense Verb to be 

Present simple is / am / are

Past simple was / were

Continuous being

Perfect been

Modal be



Passive structure
Active : She  cooks the meal.

Passive : The meal  is cooked.

Active : They  eat the meal.

Passive : The meal is eaten.

Active : We  read the papers.

Passive : The papers are read.



Active & Passive : Introduction

Active : Someone stole her car.

Passive : Her car  was stolen.

Active : The kidnappers released the hostages.

Passive : The hostages  were released.



Active & Passive

Active :    Mrs. Harris  cooks our meals.

Passive:  Our meals  are cooked by Mrs. Harris. 

Active : John   saw her  in Dubai.

Passive : She   was  seen in Dubai. 

Active :    The manager will hold a meeting.

Passive : A meeting will be held.



Passive voice : Use
1. The passive voice is used to show that the action 

is more important by the doer.

The housework is done by the maid.

What is done? 

The housework

Who does the action?  

The maid

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://madhousemama.files.wordpress.com/2009/02/housework-2.jpg&imgrefurl=http://madhousemama.wordpress.com/2009/02/17/house-work/&usg=___DkgmX9UN5RI3j-3K_siPSKBfJw=&h=346&w=249&sz=29&hl=th&start=4&sig2=hUbq0TJjwXvz1Mzgas5KGA&itbs=1&tbnid=hI8OtmbEscNcPM:&tbnh=120&tbnw=86&prev=/images?q=housework&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=2UE4TPWXNsLCrAeJ-sG3CA


Passive voice : Use
2. The passive voice is used when the doer of the 

action is not known or uncertain. The doer is left 

out of the statement.

Active :  Someone stole Jean’s wallet.

Passive : Jean’s wallet was stolen.

We do not know who stole the wallet.

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://www.legaljuice.com/wallet.png&imgrefurl=http://www.legaljuice.com/2009/05/bank_robbing_101_1.html&usg=__OFBLfp5MxLrssXNXay8pfwBvvFk=&h=330&w=325&sz=37&hl=th&start=6&sig2=Is1agZwryKri3rU3zBV0cw&itbs=1&tbnid=K70Fkh9OkxejdM:&tbnh=119&tbnw=117&prev=/images?q=wallet&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=wGM4TM3-GdO7rAe069y3CA


Passive voice : Use
3. The passive is used when we are not interested 

in who or what does something.

The factory was built during the war.

Sarah has been invited to the party.

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://blog.aanthe.com/wp-content/uploads/2008/07/poster_party-hi52.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.aanthe.com/tag/party/&usg=__zkTzO5Wks6fRH1LoUxjr1u6FCFw=&h=600&w=418&sz=67&hl=th&start=2&sig2=sCXSsTpPckCv3QNs00dbGA&itbs=1&tbnid=x_IOUFLZjF4WJM:&tbnh=135&tbnw=94&prev=/images?q=party&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=m2Q4TJqgFpCtrAeGtsS3CA


Passive voice : Use

4. The passive is also used when we do not want to 

say who or what does something.

Active :   I made a cake.

Passive : A cake was made.



Verbs with two objects
Some verbs can have two objects: a person 

and a thing.

They gave Susan a prize.

1. Susan was given a prize.

2. A prize was given to Susan.

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://school.discoveryeducation.com/clipart/images/big-prize-color.gif&imgrefurl=http://school.discoveryeducation.com/clipart/clip/big-prize-color.html&usg=__lVkuYRl2Gft5Pkv4HAqsAHBTehM=&h=360&w=316&sz=25&hl=th&start=2&sig2=zeUAVHcJ1laeWrQYAmFqNg&itbs=1&tbnid=yjQAPF1t4-h1jM:&tbnh=121&tbnw=106&prev=/images?q=prize&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=fGs4TPyiCsu0rAeRp8m3CA
http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://www.family2000.org.uk/girl1.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.family2000.org.uk/how to be a stepchild.htm&usg=__bGHsDUF_U2i7l6xxdyEmgJMiZL4=&h=510&w=397&sz=11&hl=th&start=8&sig2=yoI5dsYdOPLedvLR3bo2ow&itbs=1&tbnid=XP04qeP6vVg79M:&tbnh=131&tbnw=102&prev=/images?q=a+girl&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=_Wo4TI34FtOzrAfD8Li3CA


Verbs with two objects
We sent Andy a birthday card.

1. Andy was sent a birthday card.

2. A birthday card was sent to Andy. 

http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://www.skinsmusic.co.uk/images/tony/nichols Hoult_about a boy.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.livejournal.com/go.bml?journal=ohnotheydidnt&itemid=33618653&dir=prev&usg=__y-mY6uq_MdNmBHnnKlMZrY9D_Yg=&h=530&w=420&sz=66&hl=th&start=10&sig2=EHy9PENiuumxZ6GIvIV3kg&itbs=1&tbnid=a_taF-7pkQFPBM:&tbnh=132&tbnw=105&prev=/images?q=a+boy&hl=th&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1&ei=hWY4TOmkF4TBrAfeusS3CA
http://www.google.co.th/imgres?imgurl=http://lynnarto.com/cardsstationery/birthdaycards/BirthdayCard-Happyx3_big.jpg&imgrefurl=http://lynnarto.com/cardsstationery.php&usg=__4Nva45Afb2N4yr7Ix8njeCHI7zs=&h=559&w=800&sz=207&hl=th&start=24&sig2=Xg4zt3WhKpdv1H2W3hqB6g&itbs=1&tbnid=RGaYb-f3r12VoM:&tbnh=100&tbnw=143&prev=/images?q=birthday+card&start=20&hl=th&sa=N&gbv=2&ndsp=20&tbs=isch:1&ei=OWY4TNb3M4ewrAfbu423CA


Who was it made by?

If we want to say who or what does the action, 

we use ‘by’

Urdu is spoken by a lot of people in London.

The earrings were made by a Roman goldsmith.

The missing child was found by the police.

Thousands of fish were killed by the chemicals.
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